

# Theresa Cheriyan

Parappuram, Ayathupady, Koovapady P O, Ernakulam, Kerala | +91 8861229615  
theresacheriyan@gmail.com

## Summary

A dedicated, punctual, and vibrant technologist with good analytical and practical knowledge emphasizing quality work. Excellent in problem solving and handling pressure Skilled at using laboratory expertise and medical knowledge to help professionals make accurate decisions and support objectives. Manage equipment, supplies, and chemicals efficiently to coordinate smooth laboratory operations.

## Registration Details

Association of Allied Health Professionals

Registration No: LT 962259

## Professional Skills

Biomerieux Bact alert3D, Biomerieux minividas, Biomerieux Vitek 2 comact, Biomerieux film array multiplex PCR system, Aggape mispa 12, Biomerieux Vitek MS, Abbott ID Now, BD BACTECC9120, MALDI-TOF, Evolution 3000, Celltac Es MEK-7300K, EL 120, CKK A1C

## Knowledge in Procedures

IN PROCEDURES Receive, process and culture (aerobic, anaerobic, fungal and mycobacterial) different types of specimens for identification of different microorganisms and perform antibiotic susceptibility test for treatment and prevention of disease Perform various serological test

Perform, verify, record and report laboratory results on all performed tests ensuring the confidentiality of the results and the patient details using HIS and LIS

Operation, care, maintenance and quality control of laboratory machineries, instruments and equipment

Preparation and quality control of different culture media and biochemical reagent

Perform surveillance screening for MRSA,

MDR, VRE, operation theatres, ICUs and therapeutic instruments and machineries for contamination

Do routine hematological examinations such as complete blood count (CBC), bleeding time, clotting time, prothrombin time, activated prothrombin time (APTT), erythrocyte sedimentation rate (ESR), and malarial smear

Do blood chemistry tests such as blood sugar test (fasting, random, 2PPBS, OGTT, OGCT), lipid profile (cholesterol, triglycerides, HDL, LDL), blood urea nitrogen (BUN), creatinine, blood uric acid (BUA), LDH, SGPT, SGOT, total protein, albumin, globulin, ALP, bilirubin, CKMB, sodium, potassium, chloride, calcium, magnesium, phosphorus and amylase.

## Employment History

St. John's Medical College Hospital | Bangalore, Bangalore

Medical Laboratory Technologist | 06/2019 - 12/2021

Dedicated, analytical minded professional executing laboratory services with precision and accuracy. Responsible for microbiology specialized testing in bacteriology and serology including reading of cultures and susceptibility testing of blood, body fluids, wound, urine, respiratory and genital specimens.

Well versed in specimen analysis and equipment maintenance, calibration and troubleshooting.

Naveen Lab | Kerala, Ernakulam

Medical Laboratory Technologist | 07/2018 - 05/2019

'Accurate, reliable, diligent and focused on the timely, quality completion of all lab procedures

Experienced in phlebotomy, hematological and biochemical analysis (complete blood count, MCV, MCH, MCHC, fluid analysis, coagulation tests)

Established and maintained supportive relationship with patients and communicated clearly test results with physicians and colleagues

MEDICAL LABORATORY

TECHNOLOGIST +91 8861229615

## Academic training

Clinical postings in various sections of laboratory at Sanjoe Hospital Perumbavoor during the Bsc MLT study period from 2014 to 2017 and as observer trainee at Rajagiri Hospital Chunagamvely, Aluva for 3 months.

## Education

Vinayaka Mission University | Tamil Nadu  
B.Sc. Medical Laboratory Technology | Graduated 03/2018

St. Thomas HSS | Malayattoor, Kerala  
Higher Secondary | Graduated 03/2014

St Thomas HSS | Malayattoor, Kerala  
High School | Graduated 04/2012

## Languages

Malayalam, English, Tamil, Kannada

## Reference

1, Dr Jayanti Savio

Professor and HOD

St John's medical college

Bangalore KA

Ph: +91 9880250127

2, Naveen K George

MANAGING DIRECTOR

NAVEEN LAB

naveenpoonelil@gmail.com

9895810813

## Summary

I hereby submit this Curriculum Vitae for your kind consideration and for favorable orders. I assure you Sir, if I am selected, I will discharge my duties to the entire satisfaction of my superiors. I declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.